SANJU S

Sanjeevani house, Kuriyilumukal, Karavaloor P.O,Punalur, Kollam, Pincode-691333,Kerala,India. Mobile No. 7306120116 / Email: sanjupunalur@gmail.com

Objective

I am a highly dedicated and hard working Blood Centre in-charge. I can work at any stressful situation. I have experience in India and Abroad. I seek challenging opportunities where I can fully use my skills for the success of the hospital.

Experience

Mobile No.9188315381

1.	Tiruvalla Medical Mission Hospital, Thiruvalla.	March 2024 – Present	
	Blood Bank In- charge		
2.	Unique Diagnostics	June 2022 – March 2023	
	Laboratory In- Charge		
3.	SUT Royale Hospital, Thiruvananthapuram.	January 2020 – June 2022	
	Blood Bank Supervisor		
4.	Dr.Ali Medical Centre, Jizan, SaudiArabia	January 2017 - December 2019	
	Chief Laboratory Technician		
5.	Dr.Albar Maternity & Children Hospital	May 2019 – December 2016	
	Blood Bank Technician		
6.	Government Hospital, Agaly, Palakkadu.	December 2007 –March 2009	
	Laboratory Technician		
7.	Government Hospital, Punalur.	January 2004 – December 2007	
	Blood Bank Technician		
	Education		
8.	Regional Cancer Centre Thiruvananthapuram.	2021 – 2021	
	Certificate 8n Apheresis Technology		
	91%		
9.	Government Medical College, Kozhikkodu.	2001 – 2003	
	Diploma in Medical Lab Technology		
	91%		
10	. Kerala University.	1996 – 1999	
	BSc Zoology		
	86%		
	Skills		
11	11. Apheresis Technology.		
12. Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation			
13. MS office			
	Reference		
	Dr. Talo Vargheese,TMM Hospital		
	Blood bank Medical Officer		